
POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK  
SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 25 

Bannock County, Idaho 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent 
 
FROM: Bart J. Reed, Director of Business Operations 
 
DATE: April 17, 2018 
 
RE: BID FOR BREAD FOR 2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR 
 
 
On March 27, 2018, bids were opened for bread supply for the 2018-2019 school year.  Bid 
specifications were sent to four (4) vendors. We received bids from four (4) vendors.   
 

 
 
 
Board Action Requested: Motion to award Bimbo Bakeries, DBA: Sara Lee in the amount of 
$58,687.50 for the 2018-2019 school year.   

 
ITEM 

Nicholas & 
Company        

Salt Lake City, 
UT 

Bimbo Bakeries 
DBA: Sara Lee 
Pocatello, ID 

Food Svc of 
America 
Boise, ID 

Franz Bakery 
Pocatello, ID 

15,000 loaves, 
Bread, Sandwich 

$18,900.00 $16,500.00 $24,750.00 $15,750.00 

25,000 Buns,  
Hot Dog 

$3,750.00 $2,812.50 $3,750.00 $2,875.00 

350,000 Buns, 
Hamburger 

$45,500.00 $39,375.00 $112,000.00 $40,250.00 

Totals $68,150.00 $58,687.50 $140,500.00 $58,875.00 


